

Affix your photo & sign on it

BHARAT ELECTRONICS LIMITED, BANGALORE

(A Govt. of India Enterprise under Ministry of Defence)

Name of the candidate:	Roll No.:
BE / B. TECH discipline :	Category:

NO.383/PRE-REC/HR/NS(S&CS)

Date: 20.01.2025

PROVISIONAL ADMIT CARD FOR WRITTEN TEST Post: Project Engineer-I /NS(S&CS),

Dear Candidate,

1.0 With reference to your application against our advertisement dated 01.10.2024, you are required to attend for a Written Test on **01.02.2025 (Saturday) at 09:00 a.m.**

Test Venue: Bharat Electronics Officers' Club, Jalahalli Post, Bengaluru - 560013.

Reporting time: 8.30 am

Commencement of written Test: 09.00 am to 10.30 am

The written test will be of **90 minutes** duration and will test your technical knowledge of the subject. Only those who qualify in the test, will be shortlisted for the interview. The interviews will begin shortly after the test on the same day or next day.

- 2.0 You are required to bring the following **original** documents, along with **a copy of all the document/s**:
 - i) SSLC / 10th Standard marks card/D.O.B Certificate, as proof of Date of Birth.
 - ii) All semester marks cards and BE/ B.Tech Degree certificates/Provisional Degree certificates, indicating clearly the <u>overall marks & class obtained</u>. Copy of CGPA/SGPA conversion certificate.
 - iii) Disability certificate, if applicable (with disability not less than 40%).
 - iv) Experience certificates specifying clearly the service dates (from/to) & Proof of current employment such as Offer of Appointment, ID badge, latest salary slip.
 - v) SC / ST / OBC /EWS/ PwBD Certificate issued by the Competent Authority in the prescribed format.
 - vi) Please carry any Government issued photo Identity card (Aadhar Card/Voting ID /PAN Card/Driving License/ Passport).
 - vii) You must also bring Blue/Black Ball Point Pen, HB Pencil, Eraser and Sharpener.
- 3.0 Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculator, mobile phone or any other electronic gadgets in the Test Centre campus. Any candidate found using or to be in possession of such unauthorized material or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 4.0 In the event of your being provisionally short listed on the basis of your performance in the written test, you will be called to appear for Personal Interview on the same day or on next working day. In this regard, you are required to make necessary arrangements for stay.
- 5.0 To and Fro travel expenses will not be reimbursed for the candidates who are shortlisted for Written Test / Interview.
- 6.0 You are required to produce this call letter (with your photo affixed in the space provided), without which you will not be allowed for the test. Please note that failure to produce any of the documents will result in disqualification. Bharat Electronics reserves the right to debar you at any stage of the selection process, if your candidature is considered to be unsuitable, for any reason whatsoever or if you do not meet the eligibility criteria.
- 7.0 Canvassing in any form will lead to disqualification of candidature.

You are required to confirm your attendance for the Written Test via E-mail to hrns@bel.co.in by 28.01.2025.

Yours faithfully, for BHARAT ELECTRONICS LTD.,

Manager - (HR/NS) 20 01 20 25 080-22195444/(hrns@bel.co.in

रंगस्वामि. डी / RANGASWAMY. D 216475 प्रवंधक (मा.सं./एनएस)/MANAGER (HR!NS) BHARAT ELECTRONICS LIMITED JALAHALLI POST, BANGALORE-560013